City of Strawn

P.O. BOX 581 – 118 East Housley St. STRAWN, TEXAS 76475 254-672-5311 – FAX 254-672-5250 e-mail: <u>City@strawntx.com</u>

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

The City Council of the City of Strawn will meet to conduct a REGULAR MEETING at the regular meeting place in the Council Chambers of the City Hall building on Monday May 12th, 2025 at 6:00 pm. The Agenda for this meeting is shown below and becomes a part of this 'Notice' for all intent and purposes.

_____, City Secretary

AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting Monday, May 12th, 2025 6:00 pm

- 1. Call to order and establish a quorum.
- 2. Opening Prayer and Pledge to the Flag
- 3. Review Minutes of Regular Meeting held on April 14th, 2025; take action as necessary.
- 4. Citizen's Concerns: Any item requiring a vote would be put on next agenda.
- 5. City Secretary to present certified election results from Palo Pinto County Elections Administrator; council to take action accepting results.
- 6. Administer Oath of Office to Mayor and 2 Alderpersons elected to a 2 year term.
- 7. Select Mayor Pro-Tem for a 1 year term.
- 8. Discuss and Consider an ordinance/policy regarding outdoor burning in the City Limits; take action if necessary
- 9. Consider and Adopt Ordinance No. 05-12-2025; An Ordinance of the City of Strawn, Texas Adopting a Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan; Establishing Criteria for the Initiation and Termination of Drought Response Stages; Establishing Restrictions on Certain Water Uses; Establishing Penalties for the Violation of and Provisions for Enforcement of These Restrictions; Establishing Procedures for Granting Variances; and Providing Severability and an Effective Date.
- 10. Discussion, Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) for financial assistance in the form of a Grant Agreement in the amount of \$367,500 through the Rural Water Assistance Fund and all other related documents required by TWDB for the delivery of the grant funds to the City of Strawn; take action
- 11. Discussion, Resolution authorizing the engagement of Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta as public finance counsel to the City; take action
- 12. Consider a new uniform contract with Cintas; take action if necessary
- 13. Discuss and Consider going out for bids for FY 2025 Audit; take action if necessary
- 14. Discuss and Consider assigning meter reading tasks to Luis Limon; take action if necessary
- 15. Consider requests for relief from water bills; take action if necessary
- 16. Review bills paid in April 2025; take action.
- 17. Department Reports (1) Public Works (2) Animal Control/Code Enforcement (3) City Secretary (4) DCOS (5) City Administrator
- 18. Mayors report

Notes to the Agenda:

The Council reserves the right to retire to executive session concerning any of the items listed on this agenda, whenever it is considered necessary and legally justified under the open meetings act.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City Secretary at (254) 672-5311 two working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

This is to certify that I, Tracie Witt, posted this agenda on the glass front door of the City Hall building facing outward and on the City Hall bulletin Board at 4:00 pm, May 9th, 2025.

_____, City Secretary